



PROFILE

Experienced and driven Construction manager with over nine years of experience in the industrial projects. Proven track record of successfully managing, ensure site construction & site activities from start up to hand over are completed within schedule and under budget.

Ability to work under pressure and hard circumstances. Self-confidence & high tendency to self-knowledge improvement. Strong Management & Good Communication Skills effectively articulating thoughts pro-actively listening to others.

Highly motivated, Work well individually or as team work

CONTACT

PHONE:
966-53-0650466

EMAIL:
sarisbitan@yahoo.com

NATIONALITY & STATUS

Jordanian , Married

LANGUAGE

Arabic Native
English Intermediate

SARI SBITAN

Construction Manager

EDUCATION

Bachelor of civil engineer : Faculty of civil engineering,
at AL ISRA UNIVERSITY In Amman Jordan

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **KAMCO Construction Manager**
Mar 2020 – Present Client : **SAUDI ARAMCO**
Marjan Increment Program Project - Pro. Cost: **139,000,000 million USD**
Building Works (GIS , Substation , Team , Operator Shelter
Maintenance Diesel Generator , PIB , Administration , Car Parking)
Buildings total: 37 buildings .
Location: **TANAJIB – SAUDI ARABIA**
- **KAMCO Construction Manager**
Sep 2018 – Mar 2020 Client : **SAUDI ARACO**
Ethane Deep Recovery Facilities Pro. – Pro. Cost: **17,650,000 million USD**
Building Works (GIS , Substation , Team , Operator Shelter
Diesel Generator , PIB , Car Parking) buildings total : 9 buildings.
Location : **AL Uthmaniyah – Saudi Arabia**
- **KAMCO Construction Manager**
Mar 2017 – Aug 2018 Client : **SABIC**
Nitrogen Generation Unit Project - Pro. Cost : **8,000,000 million USD**
Building & Civil Works (PIB, Substation, Control, Generator STEEL STR.)
Buildings
Location : **Yanbu Industrial City – Saudi Arabia**
- **KAMCO Construction Manager**
Des 2013 – Mar 2017 Client : **SAUDI ARAMCO**
Refinery Clean Transportation fuels – Pro Cost : **15,500,000 million USD**
Building & Civil works (PIB , Maintenance , Operator Shelter)buildings
Location : **Riyadh – Saudi Arabia**

- **KAMCO Site Eng. / Lead Site Engineer**

Des 2011 – Des 2013

Client : **SAUDI ARAMCO**

Increase Handling Gas Capacity Pro. – Pro Cost : **37,000,000 million USD**

Building & Civil Works (Substation , PIB , Operator Shelter , control)
Buildings

Location : **Shaybah – Saudi Arabia**

- **KAMCO Site Engineer**

Oct 2011 – Des 2011

Client : **FLUOR**

Super Absorber Polymer Plant Pro. - Pro. Cost : **11,000,000 million USD**

Building works (substation , CCR) Buildings

Location : **Jubail – Saudi Arabia**

- **Kettaneh Construction**

Site Engineer

Mar 2011 – Jul 2011

Client : **SNC - LAVALIN**

King Abdullah Financial district Pro. Pro. Cost : **65,000,000 million USD**

Buildings & Civil Works (Child Water Plant , Substation , Retaining wall
Tanks) Buildings

Location : **Riyadh – Saudi Arabia**

SKILLS

Computer , AutoCAD , Communication , Self Motivation , Leader Shep
Responsibility , Teamwork , Time Management , Negotiation , Flexibility
Problem Solving .

COURSES

Project Management Professional (PMP)
Contract & Specification
Primavera 6